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From: rb){6) 
To: 

~----------------------------------~ 
Subject: RE: + 7 Testing Guidance 

Date: Tue, 26 Jan 2021 01:35:00 +0000 

Thank~ 
I am h'Wor a smooth covid test and release on Friday. 
Best regards, 

l{b){6) I 
From:l{b){6) 

Sent:M~o-n~d-ay-,~Ja_n_u_a-ry~25~,~2~0~2~1~8~:3~0~P~M~--------~ 

To:l{b){6) 

Subject: RE: +7 Testing Guidance 

Hi l{b){6)1 

11/29/2021 Page 3 

Thanks for confirming. Generally speaking, try calling the Embassy main line and you can ask for my 
extension of~ If you can't reach me, ask for the Duty Officer or GSO secretary. 

GSO isn't setup for 24/7 call service, but if you reach a Duty Officer, you can ask for me or one of the 
other GSOs. 

Thanks, 

l(b)(6) 

From:fb)(6) I 
Sent: Tl:-u-e-sd..,..a-y-, -=-J a_n_u_a-ry-2~6:::-,-::::2:-::::0~2-::-1 -::::9~: 1;-::;3~A:-:M~--------~ 

To:l{b){6) I 
Sui5Ject: RE: +I I estrng Guidance 

Hello fb)(6) ~ 
That is indeed a very strange test and first time we've heard as well. 
Fortunately, the tests we had at the Shanghai airports was just nose swab and one at Shanghai 

hotel on our 14th day was just throat swab. 

Do you have a good number we can call that we will definitely get a response right away once 

they come in for test on Friday, January 29th? Last Friday, I tried to call from 9 to 10 a.m. to be 

connected to anyone in the VIP visits and no one answered the office number and the mobile number, 
same thing when we got inside the LMQC unit at 2:30 I started calling to inquire more guidelines and I 
was not able to talk to anyone. 

~u very much for the information you provided below, 


